L.aurie Hodson

From: Laurie Hodson

Sent; Friday, January 17, 2014 3 08 PM
To: 'Robin Nichols'

Subject: RE Wiiliams Apphication

Robin,

Isn’t this on Kathy Glen? It looks like Kathy Glen may be a private road.
THanks for the other information.

Have a great weekend!

Laurie

From: Robin Nichols [mailto:robinwnicholswcomeast.net]
Sent; Friday, January 17, 2014 2:26 PM

To: Laurie Hodson

Cc: 'Bryan Zecher'

Subject: RE: Williams Application

Laurie
Pwill work on these ssues immediately
See below

From: Laurie Hodson [maiito:laurie hodson@eolumbiacountyflacom]
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 2:05 PM

To: 'Robin Nichols'

Subject: Williams Application

Robin,
A) Is this replacing the existing home? Yes, the existing home will be demolished.
B) Is this a private road (blue road sign)? No, this home will be situated directly on Falling Creek Road.
C) Subcontractor Verification form, need...

1} Plumber — None on form- need this info and signature. | will ask Bryan about this.

2} Willie Dixon — Workers Comp. His expired on January 1 and I've spoken to him about providing a current
W/C certificate, | will research.

3} Carl Bullard ~ Liability expires 1/20/14 (Monday) Yes, he’s been advised and knows to provide a current
certificate.

D) 911 address form. Even if it is replacing, Ron will verify the address will not change based on the
location of the new home. Ok, | will send a 911 Application to Ron to verify.
E) Environmental Health signed site plan. We expect this any time and will forward once it’s received.

Thanks,




Brian Kepner

From: Ron Croft

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 12:41 PM
To: Brian Kepner

Subject: RE Replacement?

Yes. This is what | got from Bryan Zecher:

It is strictly for storage, there is only going to be the one structure just the new home, the old house that was
moved to the back of the property will be for storage there is no plumbing electrical tied into it. I told Troy with
the building department the same information today

Warm Regards,
Bryan Zecher....pardon mistakes, Sent from XFINITY Connect Mobile App

Ron

Ronal N. Croft

Columbia County 911 Addressing / GIS Department
P.O. Box 1787

Lake City, FL 32056-1787

Phone: 386-758-1125

Fax: 386-758-1365

E-Mail: ron_croft@columbiacountyfla.com

From: Brian Kepner

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 12:39 PM
To: Ron Croft

Subject: Replacement?

Ron,

The other day you were in here asking about parcel #19-25-17-04733-001 (Williams) and 911 address for a new home
replacing an existing one. | believe you mentioned that when you visited the site that the old home (MH?) was moved
to the back of the property. Did you ever find out what their intentions were for the old home?

Brian Kepner

Columbia County

Land Development
Regulation Administrator
386.754.7119
386.758.2160 FAX

16%” CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, 1s for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information protected by law. If you are not the intended
recipient, you may not use, copy, distribute this e-mail message or 1ts attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail
message in error, please contact the sender by e-mail and telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the original message E-
Mail Warning: Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a
public records request, do not send electronic mauil to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing
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Orange & Blue Insurance
1925 N. Young Bivd. #5
Chiefland, Florida 32626
Phit 382-490-7283
FAX# 352-490-7285

Januray 30, 2014

Columbia County Building Department
135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, Florida 32055

Re: Valerie & Earston Massie
d/b/a RV Drywall LLc

To Whom it May Concern:

This is formal notification that the Commerical Liability coverage for the above
insured under policy #GL832349 with American Safety Insurance Company has
canceiled effective January 7th, 2014, There is no coverage afforded underthis
policy.

}‘ncerely )
ik

ay M. Kent
Agent
Orange & Blue Insurance Co




